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ADDENDUM NO. 1

Hart County Board of Commissioners
Jon Caime, P.E. 
Bid:  Engineering Design and Services 
for a Road Widening and Intersection Improvement
Revised Bid Date:  Tuesday August 25, 2009
Note bidders must acknowledge receipt of this addendum on their bid form.

Listed below are changes and/or clarifications to the above mentioned bid:

1. Due to the large number of questions the RFP deadline will be extended to Tuesday, August 25, 2009 at 3:30 pm. 

2. As a clarification, the Consultant will have to follow the GA DOT Plan Development Process (PDP).

3. Q: Will you confirm the need for GDOT prequalification for areas 1.07, 1.09 and 3.10?  In the past these areas have not been needed.  If these areas are needed could you elaborate on your expected scope of work?  A: The GA DOT has specified the minimal prequalifications required for this project therefore the areas shown on the  DOT AREA-CLASS CHECK SHEET MINIMUM REQUIRED AREAS sheet will be required by the consultant.  The scope of work for 1.07 is uncertain and will be determined by the GA DOT if needed.  1.09 and 3.10 should involve review of the existing engineering work performed by the owner with supplementary work as needed to complete the project in compliance with GA DOT requirements. 
4. Q:  Because you already have a set of construction plans for this design, why does the county want to redo these plans?  A:   The county does not want to redo these plans nor does it intend to redesign this project.  Rather this work will build on the existing plans created to date.  The Owner’s consultant that created the existing plans did not meet all the GA DOT CLASS CHECK SHEET MINIMUM REQUIRED prequalifications therefore the GA DOT requires an additional consultant meeting these additional requirements to oversee the final components of this project.
5. Q: Was there an error found in the original survey is that why you need a resurvey?  A: We are not aware of any errors with the survey.  As a P.E. I would think you would want to verify the existing survey through a limited QC before you take on the responsibility of the existing design and conditions.  
6. Q: Construction supervision/oversight is included in the scope of work, but on the DOT area-class check sheet minimum required areas does not list 8.01 as required?   Also 9.01 & 9.02 (erosion control) are not listed as a required area-classes, why not?  Are erosion control plans not included? or are you going to use the existing E/C plans you already have?  A:  8.01 Construction Administration will be a required prequalification.  E/C plans and permitting will be a component of this work and the consultant will also need to be pre-qualified for 9.01 and 9.02.  The Consultant will build upon the existing E/C plans already prepared and prepare those plans for permitting with EPD (the County is not a local issuing authority).
7. Q:  Is it possible to receive a copy of all 2D and/or 3D digital files and point files of ground shots and control points used for the existing design work?  A:  Once the consultant is selected the existing owner owned works will be given to the consultant to build upon. 
8. Q:  We see that the GaDOT is involved due to the funding source for the project. To what extent will GaDOT be involved? Will they perform all plan review and approval of the drawings?  A:  The GaDOT will provide all the oversite necessary including plan review and approvals as they deem necessary to meet the requirements of our funding source. 
9. Q:  Will the consultant be required to compile bid documents, attend pre-bid meeting, and bid opening?  A:  The consultant will prepare the design and specifications for this project.  The County intends to bid the project and make the award.  The consultant may be asked to review bids.  The Consultant will not be required to attend the bid opening.  A pre-bid meeting may or may not be required.
10. Q:   Are the original drawings and specs available for review? A:  They are included with this RFP.
11. Q:  Was field run topo used for the original design? A:  Yes field run information was used but may have been combined with other sources and used as a QC.

12. Q:  In reviewing the subject RFQ/P, it is noted that “GDOT requirements require the consultant to meet the prequalified consultant certifications listed…”  The referenced list of required prequalifications includes all environmental studies (NEPA, history, air studies, noise studies, ecology, archaeology, freshwater aquatic surveys, and attitude opinion/ community value studies).  However, Section 2, Statement of Work and Scope of Services, Part 1: Design and Permitting Phase indicates that the “consultant will review the existing documentation… to confirm the accuracy and content of [existing information].”  Is it the County’s intention that the consultant will actually perform the environmental studies (including history, air, noise, ecology, archaeology, freshwater surveys, and public involvement) and provide a NEPA document for the proposed project, or is it the intention of the County that the consultant will merely review and validate existing information that has previously been competed?  A: The scope of what additional work is required beyond what has already been completed will be determined by the GA DOT.  It is the County’s intention to build upon the existing work expecting that a new consultant will need to perform some QC of the existing work and then for the consultant to build upon that work so that the County can comply with the requirements of GA DOT and funding agency.

13. Q:  Has a traffic study been performed for the development of the intersection, if so, is it available for download?  A: The County has applied for and received a DOT special encroachment permit for the proposed design.  Since that time the County has received a grant that has required the County to hire a new consultant that meets the GA DOT prequalications necessary to meet the grant requirements. 

14. Q:  Does the County have GIS files available for download?  A:  The county has GIS information that will be available to the consultant that is hired.
15. Q:  Was the survey data provided (topography and property lines) field run or is it GIS mapping? A:  See question #11
16. Q:  This project will follow the Ga DOT plan development procedure (PDP)? A: Yes see #2 above.
17. Q:  Please clarify what is meant by “lump sum quantities” to be provided by the consultant.  A:  Any work quantity that the consultant is comfortable listing as a lump sum can be provided with the RFP submittal.
18. Q:  Has the road project gone through the plan development process (PDP) and has the concept been approved?  A: No, see #2.  
19. Q:  On the DOT AREA-CLASS CHECK SHEET MINIMUM REQUIRED AREAS, does our firm and sub-consultants only need to satisfy the area with "?" or both "?" and checked areas.  A:  The sheet clearly answers this question all checked areas and at least one of the “?” areas.
20. Q:  Does the software utilized by Goldie & Associates in preparation of preliminary design meet Georgia DOT requirements?  A:  Unknown the consultant will have to determine what is required to meet PDP and GADOT requirements. 

21. Q:  Has a survey been completed using the state (Georgia) plane coordinates system?  A: Uncertain

22. Q: Do you plan to publish and distribute questions and answers relative to the RFQ/RFP?  A:   This was addressed in the RFQ.
23. Q:  Survey Questions, What software/format is the existing survey? Was the existing survey based upon State Plane Coordinates? Was the roadway surveyed at 50-ft. cross sections with 150-ft. corridor width? Does the survey contain existing property drawing and existing right-of-way or is this existing information from GIS information or computed deeds and found pins. In your opinion at this stage, does the survey need to be completely resurveyed with new property drawing.   A:  See answers to survey questions in this addendum.
24. Q:  What software is the existing design file? A: CAD based
25. Q:  Roadway, Do you want curb and gutter on both sides of the roadway with sidewalks or just a rural typical section with drainage ditches.  What submittals are you looking for?  GDOT requires Concept, Preliminary, R/W Plans and Final Construction Plans.  What has GDOT approved, have they approved all concept and preliminary and we go straight to Final Construction Plans if no right-of-way is required? Has any environmental screening or environmental permitting been started? Are the utility lines as drawn accurate and 100% complete? Has their been any geotechnical investigations as part of this project completed yet? A:  Ditches where acceptable. Submittals will be as required by the GA DOT.  Some environmental work has been completed additional environmental will be as directed by GA DOT.  Utility locations are fairly accurate however a recent project was completed that installed new utilities and as builts have been made.  Limited geotech has been completed and minimal is expected to be needed.
26. Q: Testing – For cost estimates purposes, do you desire to have a full time inspector or only a part-time inspector or should we just specify the hours in the bid as cost will vary depending on the estimate of hours.  Do you have a desirable construction schedule that we can assume hours from. A: The project will proceed towards construction as soon as possible in compliance with grant agency and GA DOT requirements.  Only part time inspection is expected and you can include an estimate of hours.
27. Q: The county is requesting GDOT prequalification in 1.07 (Attitude, Opinion, & Community Value Studies) and 1.09 (Location Studies), does the county foresee any deviation from the preliminary plans provided in the RFP in terms of alternative alignment or relocation of businesses along the corridor? A: No, the county owns the ROW for the road and the land on the North Side of this property.  The area is primarily rural and there is no zoning.  The proposed land uses are compliant with approved plans.

28. Q:  What is the format of the existing survey database and what software was used to develop this database? A: Uncertain
29. Q:  Will the existing survey database be available to the successful bidder? A: Yes
30. Q: Since Federal Standard Form 330 is required in Section 2, can we eliminate Section 3 as SF330 section E & F provide for relevant project information in addition to key personnel resumes?  Or can the proposer put the relative project data and key personnel resumes in proposal format and eliminate SF254, SF255 or SF330?  A: Yes if the information in SF330 is provided for section 3 you can eliminate section 3. 
31. Q: Based on the Statement of Work and Scope of Service Part 3, the County will require the consultant to provide construction oversight.  Does the County require DOT Area-Class 8.01 & 9.03?  A:  Answered above
32. Q: Is there existing traffic data available? A: Some data exists 
33. Q: Will the existing topographic information be provided in ASCII text format in addition to DWG format?  A:  Uncertain
34. Q: Is pavement on the existing two lane road adequate for truck traffic? A: The existing two lane road was the original state highway connecting Georgia and South Carolina in this region so it is assumed to be adequate.  The scope of work developed under this grant did not anticipate complete removal of the existing road but a widening of the road and overlay as shown in the drawings.
35. Q:  Should we assume the same pavement structure for the additional lane as is now the case with the existing road? A: The additional lane and all pavement structures outside of the existing pavement structure will be designed to handle the expected loads.
36. Q: Based on our experience, we assume that you want a full-time construction inspector representing the county’s interests during construction?  A:  No, there are a lot of idle times during construction where a full time inspector is not needed.  Necessary inspections will be required and at times may require full time inspection such as paving.  Operations such as soil compaction, installation of drainage structures, installation of base etc… do not need a full time inspection but the QC can be verified through proof rolls, compaction tests, visual inspections prior to cover installation ect…
37. Q: Under the FORMAT heading, Section 1 asks for a signed copy of Contractor Affidavit and Agreement of Compliance with Georgia Law 13-10-91 form.  Do subcontractors also need to sign this form? A: Yes Q: Is there a form specifically for subcontractors? A: You can use the same form but change to subcontractor.
38. Q: Section 2 asks for a resume of your firm to include each key employee. This section also asks to include Federal Standard Form 254/255 or SF330. Is the RFQ requesting our firm’s standard employee resumes in addition to the resumes that would be included in a complete 254/255 or 330? A:  See answers above
39. Q: Section 2 also asks to submit the following for subconsultants: credentials, costs, and other pertinent information. Since cost is part of Section 1, which costs for subconsultants are referred to here? A: You can decide what to include here.  You can include additional information here if you deem it necessary.
40. Q: Under Section 2 the RFQ also asks to give the approximate length of time for each of the proposed parts of work outlined. Should firms submit a schedule in this section as part of a longer project approach or is the RFQ only requesting a schedule? A:  It is impossible to accurate create a schedule due to the fact that the scope is not well defined yet and much of the schedule depends on oversight by the DOT.  However if you can provide an estimate of the schedule or can quantify components of the schedule it shows an understanding of the process and provides insight into your company.
41. Q:  Section 3 asks for a comprehensive list of projects completed in the past ten years. Assuming the RFQ is requiring complete 254/255 or SF330 forms in Section 2, is this the same list of projects that would be included in Section 2 or a different list? A: See answer above
42. Q: Section 4 requests a listing of all experience with similar projects. Would this be a separate list of projects or can we refer the reader to the projects provided in sections 2 and 3? A:  See answer above.
43. Q: Are there any page limits for this RFQ? A: No but we will be looking at the important information.  Additional information may detract from your submittal if it is too cumbersome and if we have a large response.  Our task is to differentiate the RFPs to select the consultant.
44. Q:  Has survey control been established? A: Yes
45. Q:  Has any geotechnical investigations been done.  A: limited see answers above
46. Q:  After visiting the site and reviewing the plans it appears most utilities have already been installed, relocated or lie outside the proposed project limits. According to the requested GDOT Prequalifications item 3.10 Utility Coordination is requested. Could you please describe what role you are expecting for this person based on what was observed in the field and reviewed on the plans? Are there additional utilities that need to be relocated or installed that are not shown on the plans?  A: The scope of this will be determined.  A recent project was completed in the past month to install new sewer and water.  During this project the proposed road widening was considered.
47. Q:  In addition we have reviewed the GDOT Prequlified Consultant list on the GDOT website. According to the list there is only one firm in Georgia who is prequlified for item 3.10. Would not serve the County best for this one firm to coordinate with the County and not the individual firm?  A: Thank you for bringing this to my attention, knowing this I would suggest any firms that do not meet the stated Prequalifications, list the exceptions to those that they are not qualified for.  With this information I can discuss with the GA DOT about their requirements for prequalification and determine where the GA DOT may have flexibility.  Please submit an RFP anyways and clearly point out the exceptions you are taking to the prequalification list in your submittal.
At this time no further questions can be answered on this bid, please do not send further questions.

END ADDENDUM NO. 1

Dated:  August 4, 2009
